Shelby County Treasurer

- Erica Firnhaber

From: Alyssia Benford _
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 5:26 PM
To: shcotre@shelbycounty-il.gov
Subject: RE: DRAFT - Agreed Upon Procedures - Shelby County Dive Team
Attachments: IL Attorney General - Confirmation of Complaint filing.pdf; charityorglaws.pdf
Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender | Block sender

| have attached a copy of the confirmation screen for the filing with Illinois Attorney General. | have also included
the IL Charitable Organization Laws so you have them as a reference going forward.

The report has been filed with a special agent for the criminal division of the Internal Revenue Service.

The report will also be forwarded to the Federal Bureau of Investigations.

Please have a nice weekend.

— e—

BENFORD BROWN
& ASSOCIATES

ERTIFIED PUBLIC ACH AMTS

Alyssia Benford
Fartner

8334 5. Stony Island Avenue Chicago, llinois 6047
Phone: (773) 731-1300 et 405 (office)

Fae (F73) 731-1301 (fax)

wnane. benfordbromsn.cam

The information i this e-mail, inchuding attacken ents, 1z confidential and may be legally privile ged. It is intended solely for the addresses. Accessto this e-mailb
isunauthorized. If youare not the intended recipient of this m essage, you may not make any use of, or rely in any way on, thisinformation, and you should destrc
atud notifiy the sender by reply email When addressed to ow clients any opinione of advice contained in this e-mail are mubject to the tetm s and conditions expres:
erningBenford Brown & Associates, LLC engagem ent letter and this email does not constitute a contract or other le gally binding obligation. Opindons, conclusio
inforthation i this message that do not relate to the official buaness of my firm shall not be understood as gven or endorsed by it

DISCLOEURE REQUIREDEBY U.5. TREASURY DEFPARTMENT CIRCUL AR 230, Benford Brown & Associates LLC must inform you that any adwice i thi:
tion to you wasnot intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid any govertrn ent penalties that may be it posed on a tapayet.

To send me information securely, please visit www.benfordbrown.com and select Sharefile

Portal.

From: Shelby County Treasurer - Erica Firnhaber <shcotre@shelbycounty-il.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 3:55 PM

To: Alyssia Benford [

Subject: RE: DRAFT - Agreed Upon Procedures - Shelby County Dive Team

Alyssia,

I would like to request that you contact all appropriate authorities with this report on my behalf.

Thank you,



Erica Firnhaber
Shelby County Treasurer
301 E. Main, P.O. Box 326
Shelbyville, IL 62565
217-774-3841

From: "Alyssia Benford" | N

Sent: 10/25/24 3:49 PM
To: Shelby County Treasurer - Erica Firnhaber <shcotre@shelbycounty-il.gov>
Subject: DRAFT - Agreed Upon Procedures - Shelby County Dive Team

Treasurer Firnharber,

Attached please find a draft of the agreed upon procedures regarding the Shelby County Dive Team. [ am aware of the recent change in leadership,
therefore at this time, I am only sending the draft to you so you can ensure the report covers the items that you and former Board Chair Orman
requested that our firm review. If there are any areas that are missing please let me know.

This report contains finding of possible bank fraud which is a federal crime. This report also contains findings of possible serious violations of the
Internal Revenue Code as it pertains to 501¢3 rules and possible tax evasion and avoidance which are all extremely serious crimes. You are the
Shelby County Treasurer during our period of review so we recommend you seek legal counsel and explain your knowledge of what has occurred
during your time as Treasurer.

We also strongly recommend that you consider turning over this report of all authorities responsible for compliance.

You should also strongly encourage to recommend the board to do the same thing as they will be made aware of these possible crimes when they
review this report which means no board member can then claim plausible deniability.

Please enjoy your weekend. I will send the invoice for services in a separate email.



Alyssia Benford
Partner
i _“" o 8334 5. Stony Island Avenue Chicago, llinois 6047
BENFORD BROW N [rhone: 773)731-1300 ext. 405 {office)
& ASSOCIATES Fave: (F73)731-1301 (fax)
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Y DE TP D

The information in this e-mail, including attachm ents, is confidential and may be legally privile ged. Itis intended solely for the addressee. Accessio this e-mailh
igunauthorized. If youare not the intended recipient of this message, woumay niot make any wee of, o rely i aty way o, this information, end you should destrc
and notify the sender by reply email. When addressed to our clients any opindons or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the term s and conditions expres:
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




